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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  928-4351
January 4, 2007

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  928-4351

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 928-4351
	

	LANDFILL GAS COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT LANDFILL GAS COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION

	January 4, 2007

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  9020/ 9027000001
	CJN
	G:\RFQ\928-4351 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 17, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 17, 2007.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  928-4351 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The close date has been changed to January 17, 2007 at 2:00 p.m.

· There is no weather station equipment available at the Southeast Regional Disposal Site. It shall be the contractor’s responsibility to obtain all necessary weather information.
· All work shall be performed during daytime hours.

· When cleaning the flame arrestor, it shall be the contractor’s responsibility to dispose of waste water.

· All reports and communication shall be directed to County staff.

· The contract term shall be one (1) year with two additional one (1) year renewals.

· Any O &M manuals that the County possesses shall be made available upon request prior to the contract start date.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFQ 928-4351

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Request for Quotation

Number 928-4351

Landfill Gas Collection System Maintenance and Operation

Southeast Regional Disposal Site

Pre-bid Conference December 20, 2006

Contractor Questions

1. Due to potential wind issues associated with performance of the surface emission monitoring, can work be conducted at night?

Response – No.  All work associated with the future Agreement must be conducted during daylight hours.

2. Does the landfill have a cover?

Response – Yes.  The landfill was closed in 1990 and a cap consisting of a Geo-Composite Liner (GCL) was installed as part of the final closure construction.

3. What about monitoring the Landfill Gas (LFG) condensate sumps?  How many sumps are there and their location(s)?

Response – There are no LFG condensate sumps.  The LFG Collection and Control System (LFGCCS) is configured so that all condensate flows under gravity back into the landfill.

4. When the flare flame arrestor is steam cleaned, what is done to dispose of the waste water?

Response – It is the responsibility of the contractor to properly dispose of the rinse water.

5. The scope indicates that when any LFG extraction well is adjusted in response to system balancing activities, it is to be re-inspected within two weeks.  With normal well inspections on a monthly schedule, and assuming wells will need to adjusted, doesn’t this by default result in a required bi-weekly site visit?

Response – The site has been closed for some period of time and to the best of our knowledge the gas extraction is relatively stable.  Although possible in balancing the LFGCCS after being down or in response to regulatory compliance issues, under normal operating conditions it is not anticipated nor the intent of the re-inspection task that the consultant would be making such ongoing, biweekly site visits.

6. How is normal interaction with regulatory agencies to be conducted?

Response – All reports and communication from consultant shall be directed to County staff.  Any direct communication between the consultant and any regulatory agency shall be on a case by case basis and only with prior authorization from the County.

7. Are Operation and Maintenance (O&M) manuals for the LFG available for review?

Response – Any O&M manuals that the County possesses will be made available upon request to the successful bidder prior to the contract start date.

8. Does the County have an onsite weather station to obtain the data necessary to be reported for some field monitoring?

Response – No. There is no weather station equipment available at the site.  It shall be the contractor’s responsibility to obtain all necessary weather information.

9. Page 9, paragraph 3 of the RFQ states, “All work will be performed on a time and materials basis, according to the current rate schedule to be submitted by the contractor and made a part of the final agreement for service”.  However, Pages 14 and 15 of the RFQ have lump sum fees for monthly, quarterly, and semi-annual services.  This appears to be a contradiction.

Response – Tasks 1 and 2 are to be performed based upon the lump sum bids submitted on pages 14 and 15 of the RFQ.  Tasks 3 and 4 are to be performed on a time and materials basis, according to the current rate schedule to be submitted by the contractor and made a part of the final agreement for service.  The statement on Page 9 is amended as follows, “All work Tasks 3 and 4 will be performed on a time and materials basis, according to the current rate schedule to be submitted by the contractor and made a part of the final agreement for service”.

10. On Page 5 of the RFQ, the CONTRACT TERM section states, “It is the County’s intent to contract with the successful bidder for a term of one (1) year with the option to renew for additional one (1) year periods”.

Response – To be clearer, this language is amended as follows, “It is the County’s intent to contract with the successful bidder for a term of one (1) year with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods”.
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